
Here is the sero position paper the DPM requested. 

mark

Begin forwarded message:

From: "HPOC EX Liaison / COPS (PHAC/ASPC)" <phac.hpoc.ex.liaison-cops.aspc@canada.ca>
Date: April 18, 2020 at 6:48:17 PM EDT
To: "Mark.Jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca" <Mark.Jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: "HPOC EX Liaison / COPS (PHAC/ASPC)" <phac.hpoc.ex.liaison-cops.aspc@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: PCO Request: Serological Testing in Canada position paper

Good evening Mark,

Here is the paper you requested.

Thanks,

Michael

From: HPOC Chief Operations / Chef COPS (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.hpoc.chief.operations-

chef.cops.aspc@canada.ca> 

Sent: 2020-04-18 6:41 PM

To: HPOC EX Liaison / COPS (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.hpoc.ex.liaison-cops.aspc@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: PCO Request: Serological Testing in Canada position paper

Per your request 

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message --------
From: "OCNML DIR / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC)" <PHAC.OCNML-DIR-
LNMCO.ASPC@CANADA.CA> 
Date: 2020-04-18 6:22 p.m. (GMT-05:00) 
To: "HPOC Chief Operations / Chef COPS (PHAC/ASPC)" <phac.hpoc.chief.operations-
chef.cops.aspc@canada.ca> 

Fwd: PCO Request: Serological Testing in Canada position paperFwd: PCO Request: Serological Testing in Canada position paperFwd: PCO Request: Serological Testing in Canada position paperFwd: PCO Request: Serological Testing in Canada position paper

From:From:From:From:

"Jarvis, Mark" <"/o=pco"Jarvis, Mark" <"/o=pco"Jarvis, Mark" <"/o=pco"Jarvis, Mark" <"/o=pco----pmopmopmopmo----bnet/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=m_jarvis">bnet/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=m_jarvis">bnet/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=m_jarvis">bnet/ou=first administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=m_jarvis">

To:To:To:To:

"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco----bcp.gc.ca>, "Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>

Date:Date:Date:Date:

Sat, 18 Apr 2020 18:56:11 Sat, 18 Apr 2020 18:56:11 Sat, 18 Apr 2020 18:56:11 Sat, 18 Apr 2020 18:56:11 ----0400040004000400

Attachments:Attachments:Attachments:Attachments:

CPHLN_serology_plan_TAC.docx (16.25 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)CPHLN_serology_plan_TAC.docx (16.25 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)CPHLN_serology_plan_TAC.docx (16.25 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)CPHLN_serology_plan_TAC.docx (16.25 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)



Cc: "OCNML Doc / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC)" <phac.ocnml.doc.lnmco.aspc@canada.ca> 
Subject: RE: PCO Request: Serological Testing in Canada position paper 

Here is the paper you were looking for.

Rhonda
NML OCD

From: Boucher2, Suzanne (PHAC/ASPC) <suzanne.boucher2@canada.ca> On Behalf Of HPOC Chief 

Operations / Chef COPS (PHAC/ASPC)

Sent: 2020-04-17 10:01 AM

To: OCNML DIR / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC) <PHAC.OCNML-DIR-LNMCO.ASPC@CANADA.CA>

Subject: FW: PCO Request: Serological Testing in Canada position paper

Hello NML,

Are you aware this paper the Deputy EM is referring to in his original email below?

Cheers

Suzanne A Boucher

(COVID-19 Ops Suport)

From: Langevin, Chantal (PHAC/ASPC) <chantal.langevin@canada.ca> On Behalf Of HPOC EX Liaison / 

COPS (PHAC/ASPC)

Sent: 2020-04-17 10:58 AM

To: HPOC Chief Operations / Chef COPS (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.hpoc.chief.operations-

chef.cops.aspc@canada.ca>

Cc: HPOC EX Liaison / COPS (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.hpoc.ex.liaison-cops.aspc@canada.ca>

Subject: PCO Request: Serological Testing in Canada position paper

Hi there,

Is this document something you ladies have or could get?

C

� Chantal Langevin

Executive Liaison | Liaison exécutive

Health Portfolio Operations Centre | Centre d'opérations du portefeuille de la santé

Public Health Agency of Canada | Agence de la santé publique du Canada

phac.hpoc.ex.liaison-cops.aspc@canada.ca

From: Jarvis, Mark <Mark.Jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca> 

Sent: 2020-04-17 10:02 AM

To: Cain, Todd (HC/SC) <todd.cain@canada.ca>; HPOC EX Liaison / COPS (PHAC/ASPC) 

<phac.hpoc.ex.liaison-cops.aspc@canada.ca>

Subject: Serological Testing in Canada position paper

Hi both. 

Any chance either of you have or could get the a position paper titled Serological Testing in Canada, 

developed by the National Microbiology Laboratory. Alternatively if you have a contact at NMHL I’d be 

happy to follow up directly. 

Best regards, 



mark


